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Welcome to District 63! 

 

Dear Armstrong County Resident, 

  

Whether you’ve lived here in Armstrong County your whole life, or just 

moved here, I thought a resident guide with important information might be a 

useful resource for you. 

  

Included in this guide are some of the ways that both my district office and 

my Harrisburg office can serve you.  We are eager to help you navigate some 

of the nuances of the Pennsylvania government.  

  

It is an honor to serve as your State Representative both here, and in 

Harrisburg. Please do not hesitate to reach out with your input regarding 

pending, or suggested legislation.  It is vital that I hear from my constituents 

about these matters so that I may best represent you. 

  

My Kittanning District office is located at 200 North Jefferson Street, 

Kittanning, PA 16201. We are open from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm Monday 

through Friday. If you have the opportunity to visit the State Capitol, please 

reach out so we can assist in coordinating a tour of the Capitol building and a 

visit to my office in Room 412 of the Irvis Building. 

  

As an Armstong County constituent, you may want to participate in the 

election of your officials. I would suggest that you register for the party of 

your choice at your earliest convenience, by visiting www.votespa.com .  

  

It is my hope that you will be very happy here in Armstrong County and 

enjoy the fellowship of your neighbors and shopping at our local businesses. 

Our county is one of the finest areas in our state.   

  

If there is anything that I can do for you, please feel free to stop in my 

Kittanning office at (724) 954-3613 or email me at 

jbashline@pahousegop.com.  

 

May your home and neighborhood bring you many blessings for years to 

come. 

  

Best Regards, 

  

  

Josh Bashline 

State Representative/63rd House District  

http://www.votespa.com/
mailto:jbashline@pahousegop.com
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SERVICES OFFERED 

  

• Motor Vehicle registration forms, including income-based 

retired person’s registration 

• Driver’s License forms 

• Property Tax/Rent Rebate applications and information on 

senior citizen programs 

• PACE and PACENET applications 

• Voter Registration and Absentee Ballot forms 

• PA Civil Service applications 

• PHEAA forms 

• State Income Tax forms 

• Birth and Death Certificate applications 

• Notary applications 

• Copies of Bills, Acts, and other legislative materials 

 

Please call my office with your comments, questions, or local issue. I 

will be happy to hear from you regarding proposed legislation of current 

law. My staff and I will help you in any way we can. 

 

State Representative 

Josh Bashline  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Learn more at: www.repbashline.com/ 

Find us on Facebook at: www.facebook.com/repbashline/ 

Find us on YouTube: www.youtube.com/@RepBashline 

 

http://www.repbashline.com/
http://www.facebook.com/repbashline/
http://www.youtube.com/@RepBashline
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FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

President Donald J. Trump 

The White House 

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, D.C. 20500 

www.whitehouse.gov 

Phone: (202) 456-1414  

TTY / TDD: (202) 456-6213 

Vice President JD Vance 

Eisenhower Executive Office 

Building 

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, D.C. 20500 

www.whitehouse.gov 

Phone: (202) 456-7549 

 

GOVERNMENT RESOURCES  
 

Congressman Glenn “G.T.” Thompson  

Washington DC Office  

400 Cannon House 

Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 

(202) 225-5121 

Bellefonte Office 

3555 Benner Pike, 

Suite 101 

Bellefonte, PA 16823 

(814) 353-0215 

Oil City Office 

217 Elm St., Suite B 

Oil City, PA 16301 

(814) 670-0432 

 

State Senator Joe Pittman 

Majority Leader, 41st Senatorial District  

Harrisburg Office 

350 Main Capitol 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

(717) 787-8724 

Indiana Office 

618 Philadelphia Street 

Indiana, PA 15701 

(724) 357-0151 

Kittanning Office 

109 S. Jefferson St. 

Kittanning, PA 16201 

 (724) 543-3026 

New Kensington Office 

2400 Leechburg Road, Suite 102 

New Kensington, PA 15068 

 (724) 216-6165 

 

STATE OFFICIALS 

 

Governor Josh Shapiro 

508 Main Capitol Building 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

(717) 787-2500 

 

Lt. Governor Austin Davis 

508 Main Capitol Building 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

(717) 787-3300 

  

http://www.whitehouse.gov/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/
tel:7177878724
tel:7243570151
tel:7245433026
tel:7242166165


4 

 

 

Attorney General David Sunday 

16th Floor, Strawberry Square 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

 (717) 787-3391 

             

               Auditor General  

Timothy L. DeFoor 

Room 229, Finance Building 

Harrisburg, PA 17120-0018 

(717) 787-2543 

State Treasurer Stacy Garrity 

Room 129, Finance Building 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Phone: (717) 787-2465 

 

 

Armstrong County Government  

Armstrong County Courthouse 

420 East Market Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

(724) 543-2500 

Register, Recorder & Clerk of 

Orphans Lori Hirst  

(724) 548-3220  

 

County Treasurer Amanda Hiles  

(724) 548-3260 

 

District Attorney  

Katie M. Charlton  

(724) 548-3209   

 

Prothonotary, Clerk of Courts 

Annette Bowser  

(724) 548-3251 

Sheriff Frank Pitzer  

(724) 548-3265  

 

Coroner Brian K. Myers  

(724) 548-3281  

 

 Commissioners  

John Strate, Chairman 

Anthony Shea, Vice Chairman 

Pat Fabian, Secretary  

(724) 548-3215 

Elections/ Voter Registration  

Robert L. Wilk 

Courthouse Administration Building 

450 Market Street, Suite 207 

Kittanning, PA 16201 

     Phone: (724) 548-3222 

Email: votersreg@co.armstrong.pa.us 

 

Domestic Relations 

(724) 548-3249 

Court Administration 

(724) 548-3284 

Adult Probation 

(724) 548-3491 

Juvenile Probation 

(724) 548-3491 

mailto:votersreg@co.armstrong.pa.us
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DISTRICT JUDGES & COURTS 

 

Honorable Kenneth Bussard 

Magisterial District Judge (33-3-02) 

128 South Grant Avenue 

Kittanning, PA 16201 

Office: (724) 543-2313 

Municipalities Comprising Districts: 

Bradys Bend Township Hovey Township 

Kittanning Borough Parker City Borough  

Perry Township Rayburn Township 

Sugarcreek Township Washington Township 

West Franklin Township Worthington Borough 

 

Honorable Kevin McCausland 

Magisterial District Judge (33-3-04) 

720 Main Street 

Rural Valley, PA 16249 

Office: (724) 783-6886 

Municipalities Comprising Districts: 

Boggs Township Cowanshannock Township 

Dayton Borough Elderton Borough 

Kittanning Township Madison Township 

Mahoning Township Plumcreek Township 

Pine Township Redbank Township 

Rural Valley Borough Valley Township 

Wayne Township  

 

TOWNSHIPS/BORO  
 

Atwood Borough…………….……………………………….(724) 354-3418 

225 Atwood Sugar Run Road, Atwood, PA 15732 

 

 

Boggs Township....................................................................... (724) 868-2546 
292 Mountain Trails Road, Templeton, PA 16259  
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Brady’s Bend Township ......................................................... (724) 526-5569  

1004 State Route 68, East Brady, PA 16028 

 

Cowanshannock Township ..................................................... (724) 783-6257 

4033 Second Street, NuMine, PA 16244 

  

Dayton Borough ...................................................................... (814) 257-9826 

207 Mechanic Street, Dayton, PA 16222 

 

Elderton Borough ................................................................... (724) 354-4982 

211 South Lytle Street, Elderton, PA 15736 

 

Hovey Township ...................................................................... (724) 399-0013 

600 N. Riverview Drive, Parker, PA 16049 

 

Kittanning Borough ................................................................ (724) 543-2091 

300 S McKean Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Kittanning Township ............................................................... (724) 548-2898 

395 Township Shed Road, Kittanning, PA 16201 

  

Madison Township .................................................................. (724) 868-2722 

764 Madison Road, Templeton, PA 16259 

  

Mahoning Township .................................................................. (814) 275-3059 

987 State Route 1025, New Bethlehem, PA 16242 

 

Parker City Borough .............................................................. (724) 399-2800  

\210 North Cooper Avenue, Parker, PA 16049 

  

Perry Township ....................................................................... (724) 756-5515 

758 Queenstown Road, Karns City, PA 16041 

  

Pine Township ......................................................................... (724) 868-2922 

P.O. Box 311, Templeton, PA 16259  

 

Plumcreek Township .............................................................. (724) 354-2292 

849 State Route 210, Shelocta, PA 15774 

  

Rayburn Township ................................................................. (724) 548-1810 

105 McGregor Road, Kittanning, PA 16201 
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Redbank Township ................................................................. (814) 365-5474 

409 Sugar Valley Road, Mayport, PA 16240 

 

Rural Valley Borough ............................................................. (724) 783-2213 

Barn Street & Parkwood, Rural Valley, PA 16249 

 

South Bethlehem Borough ..................................................... (814) 275-1219 

217 West Broad Street, New Bethlehem, PA 16242 

  

Sugarcreek Township ............................................................. (724) 526-3261 

1807 State Route 268, East Brady, PA 16028  

 

Valley Township ...................................................................... (724) 543-4067 

321 Harris Road, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Washington Township ............................................................ (724) 545-2560 

357 Adrian Sherrett Road, Adrian, PA 16210 

  

Wayne Township ..................................................................... (814) 257-8740 

246 School House Road, Dayton, PA 16222 

 

West Franklin Township ........................................................ (724) 297-3666 

1473 Butler Road, Worthington, PA 16262 

 

Worthington Borough ............................................................ (724) 297-3233 

206 Church Street, Worthington, PA 16262 

 

EMERGENCY SERVICES  
Armstrong County Department of Public Safety 

131 Armsdale Road, Kittanning, PA 16201 

(724) 548-3431 

 

FIRE STATIONS 

For emergencies dial 911 
NON-EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 

 
Dayton Volunteer Fire Department ....................................... (814) 257-8874 

204 South Popular Street, Dayton, PA 16222 
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Distant Area Volunteer Fire Company ................................. (814) 275-2101 

2239 Madison Road, New Bethlehem, PA 16242 

 

Elderton Volunteer Fire Department ................................... (724) 354-2661 

305 Williams Street, Elderton, PA 15736 

 

Hose, Hook & Ladder Company #1……………………… .. (724) 543-1650 

208 S. Jefferson Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Kittanning Township Fire Department ................................ (724) 548-7290 

13126 US Route 422, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Kittanning Hose Company #4................................................ (724) 548-2001 

1143 Orr Avenue, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Kittanning Hose Company #6................................................ (724) 543-2114 

1360 Orr Avenue, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Parker City Volunteer Fire Department .............................. (724) 399-2222 

204 Wayne Avenue, Parker, PA 16049 

 

Pine Township Volunteer Fire Company ............................. (724) 868-2541 

402 Clay Avenue, Templeton, PA 16259 

 

Rural Valley Hose Company #1 ............................................ (724) 783-7333 

730 West Main Street, Rural Valley, PA 16249 

 

Sugarcreek Township Volunteer Fire Department ............. (724) 526-5433 

110 Rodgers Road, East Brady PA 16028 

 

Washington Township Volunteer Fire Department ............ (724) 545-1833 

1124 Reesedale Road, Adrian, PA 16210 

 

Worthington West Franklin Volunteer Fire Department... (724) 297-5913 

171 Linton Aly, Worthington, PA 16262 
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EMS AGENCIES 

For Emergencies dial 911 

NON-EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 

 

Hose County 6 – Kittanning Ambulance Service ................. (724) 548-1959 

279 South Jefferson Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Sugarcreek Township Ambulance Service ........................... (724) 526-5227 

2030 SR 268, East Brady, PA 16028 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENTS 

For Emergencies dial 911 

NON-EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 

 

Armstrong County Sheriff’s Office ....................................... (724) 548-3265 

500 Market Street. Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

PA State Police ........................................................................ (724) 543-2011 

184 Nolte Drive, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Kittanning Borough Police...................................................... (724) 543-1538 

300 South McKean Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Parker City Police ............................................................................(724) 399-2800  

210 N Cooper Stret, Parker, PA 16049 

 

Rural Valley Police .......................................................................... (724)-783-6721 

300 Parkwood Drive, Rural Valley, PA 16249 

 

Washington Township Police......................................................... (724) 727-3410 

289 Pine Run Church Road, Apollo, PA 15613 

 

Worthington Borough Police ......................................................... (724) 297-3233 

 206 Church Street, Worthington, PA 16262 
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PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

 

ARMSTRONG SCHOOL DISTRICT 

181 Heritage Park Drive, Kittanning, PA 16201 

Phone: (724) 548-7200 

WEBSITE: www.asd.k12.pa.us 

 

 

PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOLS 

 

Armstrong County Jr/Sr High School .................................. (724) 548-7600  

300 Buffington Dr, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

West Shamokin High School ................................................. (724) 783-7040 

178 Wolf Drive, Rural Valley, PA 16249 

 

PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

 

Dayton Elementary ................................................................. (814) 257-8816 

413 East Grant Avenue, Dayton, PA 16222 

 

Elderton Elementary ................................................................. (724) 354-2131  

239 S. Lytle Street, Elderton, PA 15736 

 

Shannock Valley Elementary ........................................................ (724) 783-6991 

210 Cowanshannock Avenue, Rural Valley, PA 16249 

 

West Hills Intermediate ................................................................. (724) 543-1121 

175 Heritage Park Drive, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

West Hills Primary ......................................................................... (724) 548-7651 

181 Heritage Park Dr, Kittanning, PA 16201 

  

PRIVATE SCHOOLS 

 

Grace Baptist Academy (Grades 4-12) .................................. (724) 545-7207 

527 Butler Road, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

http://www.l-spioneers.org/
http://www.asd.k12.pa.us/
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Grace Christian School (Grades K-12) .................................. (724) 543-4019 

215 Arthur Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Lutheran Church Schools Pre-school ................................... (724) 297-5600 

134 W. Main Street. Worthington, PA 16262 

 

Maple Leaf Amish School (Grades 1-8) ................................ NONE LISTED 

401 State Route 1023, Dayton, PA 16222 

 

 

LIBRARIES 

 

Kittanning Public Library…………………………………..(724) 543-1383 

280 N. Jefferson Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

www.armstronglibraries.org/kittanning  

 

Worthington-West Franklin Community Library………...(724) 297-3762 

214 E. Main Street, Worthington, PA 16262 

www.armstronglibraries.org/worthington 

 

UNITED STATE POST OFFICES 

 
US Postal Service ...................................................................... (800) 275-8777 

www.usps.com 
 

Postal Service Stamps by Mail ................................................ (800) 782-6724 

 

Dayton Post Office .......................................................................... (814) 257-8100 

107 W. Main Street, Dayton, PA 16222 

 

Elderton Post Office ........................................................................ (724) 354-2096 

201 East Saltwork Street, Elderton, PA 15736 

 

Kittanning Post Office .................................................................... (724) 543-6389 

1 Franklin Village Mall, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Kittanning Post Office .................................................................... (800) 275-8777 

201 N. McKean Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

http://www.armstronglibraries.org/kittanning
http://www.armstronglibraries.org/worthington
http://www.usps.com/
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Parker City Post Office .................................................................. (724) 399-2449 

 

Rural Valley Post Office ................................................................. (724) 783-7351 

700 Middle 1st Street, Rural Valley, PA 16249 

 

PLACES OF WORSHIP 

 
St. Patrick’s Parish Log Cabin Church 

915 State Route 68, Brady’s Bend, PA 16028 ................................. (724) 526-5079 

 

Belknap United Church of Christ 

1185 State Route 1018, Dayton, PA 16222 ..................................... (814) 257-8482 

 

Concord Church 

907 State Route 1018, Dayton, PA 16222 ....................................... (814) 857-8886 

 

Dayton First Church of God 

1059 State Route 839, Dayton, PA 16222 ....................................... (814) 257-8380 

 

Dayton Glade Run Presbyterian Church 

2540 Dayton-Smicksburg Road, Dayton, PA 16222 ...................... (814) 257-8666 

 

Dayton United Methodist Church 

105 E Church Avenue, Dayton, PA 16222....................................... (814) 257-8951 

 

Milton Family Church 

1957 Dayton Road, Dayton, PA 16222 ............................................ (724) 954-0816 

 

Elderton United Methodist Church 

125 North Main Street, Elderton, PA 15736 .................................... (724) 354-3968 

 

Christ Rupp Lutheran 

228 Rupp Church Road, Kittanning, PA 16201 .............................. (724) 548-5124 

 

Faith Baptist Church 

120 Zimmerman Way, Kittanning, PA 16201 .................................. (724) 543-1132 

 

First Baptist Church Kittanning 

334 Arch Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 ............................................ (724) 543-2433 
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First United Methodist Church 

301 N Jefferson Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 ................................. (724) 548-4312 

 

Grace Presbyterian Church 

155 North Jefferson Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 .......................... (724) 548-5609 

 

Kittanning Church of Christ 

213 Blaney Road, Kittanning, PA 16201 ......................................... (724) 545-9020 

 

Kittanning Church of the Nazarene 

1046 Wilson Avenue, Kittanning, PA 16201 ................................... (724) 287-5867 

 

Living Water Church 

629 Woodward Avenue, Kittanning, PA 16201 ............................... (412) 716-9423 

 

Mt. Union Bible Church 

770 Anderson Creek Road, Kittanning, PA 16201.......................... (724) 548-2610 

 

Pine Creek Baptist Church 

865 State Route 28 and 66, Kittanning, PA 16201 .......................... (724) 545-2236 

 

Salem United Church of Christ 

316 Hills Church Road, Kittanning, PA 16201 ............................... (724) 783-6822 

 

Salvation Army 

205 South Jefferson Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 .......................... (724) 543-6622 

 

Simpson Bible Church 

505 Simpson Church Road, Kittanning, PA 16201......................... (412) 549-1879 

 

St. John’s Lutheran Church 

218 North Jefferson Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 .......................... (724) 548-2051 

 

St. Mary, Our Lady of Guadalupe 

101 W High Street, Kittanning, PA 16201....................................... (724) 548-7649 

 

St. Paul’s Episcopal Church 

112 North Water Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 ............................... (724) 543-5402 

 

Union Baptist Church 

475 Church Road Ext, Kittanning, PA 16201 ................................. (721) 763-7461 
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Church of God of Prophecy, Six Points 

121 McKees Road, Parker, PA 16049 .............................................. (724) 791-2274 

 

East Unity Presbyterian Church 

218 E Unity Rd, Parker, PA 16049 ................................................... (724) 791-2775 

 

Mt. Hope Church of Connation 

372 Church Road, Parker, PA 16049 ............................................... (814) 473-4079 

 

Mt. Zion Presbyterian Church  

1433 PA-28, Templeton, PA 16259 .................................................. (724) 545-7251 

 

Park Hill First Church of God 

3314 Lime Plant Road, Parker, PA 16049 ....................................... (814) 358-2669 

 

West Freedom United Methodist Church 

5787 Doc Walker Road, Parker, PA 16049 ...................................... (814) 358-2495 

 

New Hope Assembly of God 

9500 State Rt 85, NuMine, PA 16244 .............................................. (724) 783-7353 

 

NuValley Presbyterian Church 

901 Main Street East, Rural Valley, PA 16249 ................................ (724) 783-6561 

 

Rural Valley United Methodist 

819 Main Street East, Rural Valley, PA 16249 ................................ (724) 783-6847 

 

St. Mark’s Lutheran Church 

280 Saint Marks Road, Adrian, PA 16210 ....................................... (724) 548-5004 

 

St. Mary, Mother of God 

109 2nd Street, Yatesboro, PA 16263 ............................................... (724) 783-7191 

 

St. Mary’s Redbank Church  

619 Redbank Road, Templeton, PA 16259 ....................................... (724) 868-2611 

 

St. Mark’s Lutheran Church 

136 West Main Street, Worthington, PA 16262 ............................... (724) 297-3398 

 

St. Paul’s Congregational Church 

251 St. Paul Road., Rural Valley, PA 16249 .....................................(724) 783-7838  
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Templeton Church of God 

276 Clay Street, Templeton, PA 16259 ............................................ (724) 868-2575 

 

Templeton United Methodist Church 

207 Clay Avenue, Templeton, PA 16259 ......................................... (724) 868-2265 

 

Whitesburg United Methodist Church 

RR 1, Kittanning, PA 16201 ............................................................. (724) 548-4607 

 

Worthington Baptist Church 

327 East Ross Street, Worthington, PA 16262 ................................ (724) 297-3360 

 

COMMUNITY RESOURCES 

 

AGING / SENIOR CITIZENS 

 

Senior Protection Resources .................................................. (800) 490-8505 

PA Attorney General www.attorneygeneral.gov 

  

Armstrong County Office of Aging ........................................ (724) 548-3290 

120 South Grant Avenue, Suite 4, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Elderton Senior Center .............................................................. (724) 354-4341 

309 E. Saltwork Street, Elderton, PA 15736 

 

Distant Senior Center………………………………………... (814) 275-2101 

Distant Firehall, 2239 Madison Road, New Bethlehem, PA 16242 

 

Kittanning Senior Center .......................................................... (724) 543-2773 

125 Queen Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

Rural Valley Senior Center ....................................................... (724) 783-2270 

130 Barn Street, Rural Valley, PA 16249 

 

Worthington Senior Center ....................................................... (724) 297-3668 

218 East Main Street., Civic Center, Worthington, PA 16262 

 

 

http://www.attorneygeneral.gov/
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National Council on Aging ......................................................... (571) 527-3900 

www.NCOA.org. A free service to identify state and federal assistance 

programs: www.benefitscheckup.org 

 

PA Department of Aging ......................................................... (717) 783-1550 

www.pa.gov/agencies/aging 

 

Medicare ................................................................................... (800) 633-4227 

www.medicare.gov  

 

PA Health Insurance Assistance ............................................. (800) 783-7067 

www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs 

  

PACE Information ................................................................... (800) 225-7223 

https://www.pa.gov/agencies/aging 

 
Property Tax / Rent Rebate Program .................................................(888) 222-9190 
www.pa.gov/agencies/revenue 

  

Social Security Administration .............................................. (800) 772-1213 

www.ssa.gov 

 

Kittanning Social Security Office .......................................... (877) 255-1372 

159 Butler Road, Kittanning, PA 16201  

 

Senior Law Help Line ................................................................ (877) 727-7529 

www.seniorlawcenter.org 

 

 

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT/ GRANTS 

  

Register/Form a Business ....................................................... (717) 787-1057 

www.pa.gov/services/dos/register-a-business 

  

Small Business Administration ............................................... (800) 827-5722 

www.sba.gov   

  

 

http://www.ncoa.org/
http://www.benefitscheckup.org/
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/aging
http://www.medicare.gov/
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/aging
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/revenue
http://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.google.com/search?q=Kittanning+Social+Security+Office+%28724%29+548-5666&sca_esv=53155e382f0216e4&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS1133US1133&ei=F934aKr9GKSr5NoP3oaDoQo&ved=0ahUKEwjq5Nnc9beQAxWkFVkFHV7DIKQQ4dUDCBE&uact=5&oq=Kittanning+Social+Security+Office+%28724%29+548-5666&gs_lp=Egxnd3Mtd2l6LXNlcnAiMEtpdHRhbm5pbmcgU29jaWFsIFNlY3VyaXR5IE9mZmljZSAoNzI0KSA1NDgtNTY2NjIIEAAYgAQYogQyCBAAGIAEGKIEMgUQABjvBTIFEAAY7wUyCBAAGIAEGKIESMwIUIcGWIcGcAF4AZABAJgBT6ABT6oBATG4AQPIAQD4AQGYAgKgAlPCAgoQABiwAxjWBBhHmAMAiAYBkAYDkgcBMqAHuAOyBwExuAdRwgcDMC4yyAcC&sclient=gws-wiz-serp&safe=active&ssui=on
http://www.seniorlawcenter.org/
http://www.pa.gov/services/dos/register-a-business
http://www.sba.gov/
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Starting a Business in PA ................................................... (866) GO-NEWPA 

www.pa.gov/guides/starting-a-business  

 

PA Small Business Assistance ................................................ (833) 722-6778 

www.dced.pa.gov 

 

Armstrong County Chamber of Commerce ......................... (724) 543-1305 

124 Market Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

www.uschamber.com/co/chambers/pennsylvania/kittanning  

 

CONSUMER INFORMATION 

  

Bureau of Consumer Protection 

PA Attorney General ................................................................. (800) 441-2555 

www.attorneygeneral.gov   

  

Better Business Bureau (BBB) ............................................... (877) 267-5222 

www.bbb.org 

  

Do Not Call Hotline, PA .......................................................... (888) 777-3406 

www.attorneygeneral.gov 

  

Do Not Call Hotline, U.S ......................................................... (888) 382-1222 

www.donotcall.gov 

  

PA Department of State Charitable Organization 

Bureau of Charitable Organizations ..................................... (800) 732-0999 

www.pa.gov/agencies/dos 

  

PA Office of Consumer Advocate .......................................... (800) 684-6560 

Utility Matters and Electric Choice Information  

www.oca.pa.gov  

  

Public Utility Commission ..................................................... (800) 692-7380 

Utility problems ........................................................................ (717) 783-1740 

www.puc.pa.gov  

  

http://www.pa.gov/guides/starting-a-business/
http://www.dced.pa.gov/
http://www.uschamber.com/co/chambers/pennsylvania/kittanning
http://www.attorneygeneral.gov/
http://www.bbb.org/
http://www.attorneygeneral.gov/
http://www.donotcall.gov/
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos
http://www.oca.pa.gov/
http://www.puc.pa.gov/
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PA Department of Insurance ................................................... (877) 881-6388 

www.pa.gov/agencies/insurance 

  

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission ......................... (800) 638-2772 

www.cpsc.gov 

                                                                                                                                    

EDUCATION 

  

PA Higher Education Assistance Agency             

PHEAA ............................................................................... (800) 692-7392 

www.pheaa.org 

  

PA State System of Higher Education .................................... (717) 720-4000 

www.passhe.edu 

                                                                                                                                    

EMERGENCY ACTION 

 

Armstrong County Food Stamp & Medical Assistance Office 

1280 North Water Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 ....................... (724) 543-1651 

  

Armstrong County Housing Authority ....................................... (724) 548-7671 

350 South Jefferson Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

www.hacarmstrong.org/ApplyForHousing.php 

  

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program ................. (800) 424-5235 

Armstrong LIHEAP .................................................................. (724) 543-1651 

www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs 

 

Adagio Health Kittanning WIC ............................................ (866) 942-2778 

201 Market Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 
 

PA Mortgage Assistance Program .......................................... (800) 342-2397 

  

PA Department of Human Services ....................................... (800)-692-7462 

www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs 

 

Kittanning Unemployment Office ......................................... (724) 548-5693 

314 South Water Street, Kittanning, PA 16201 

http://www.pa.gov/agencies/insurance
http://www.cpsc.gov/
http://www.pheaa.org/
http://www.passhe.edu/
http://www.hacarmstrong.org/ApplyForHousing.php
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs
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ENERGY / ENVIRONMENT 

 

DEP Radon Hotline ................................................................. (800) 237-2366 

  

Energy Information Administration....................................... (202) 586-8800 

www.eia.gov 

 

PA Department of Environmental Protection 
DEP Emergency Response .................................................... (866) 825-0208 

Local .................................................................................... (412) 442-4000 

www.pa.gov/agencies/dep 

 

PA Recycling Hotline .............................................................. (724) 919-8594 

  

Penn State AG Extension 

Kittanning Office ...................................................................... (724) 548-3447 

www.extension.psu.edu 

  

U.S. Department of Energy ..................................................... (202) 586-5000 

www.energy.gov  

  

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) ..................... (800) 438-2474 

www.epa.gov  

 

FAMILY SERVICES 

  

  

Child Abuse History Clearance .............................................. (717) 783-6211 

www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs 

  

Child Day Care Licensing Office 

Western Region ................................................................... (412) 565-5183 

www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs 

  

Children & Youth Social Service Agency .............................. (724) 548-3466 

www.co.armstrong.pa.us  

  

http://www.eia.gov/
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/dep
http://www.extension.psu.edu/
http://www.energy.gov/
http://www.epa.gov/
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs
http://www.co.armstrong.pa.us/
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Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP) .................... (800) 896-5437 

www.chipcoverspakids.com 

  

Criminal Record Background Check .................................... (888) 783-7972 

www.pa.gov/services/psp/request-a-criminal-history-background-check 

  

Domestic Relations Office 

Armstrong County .................................................................... (724) 548-3249 

  

Domestic Violence Service  

HAVIN ...................................................................................... (800) 841-8881 

  

Armstong-Indiana Behavioral & Developmental Health.... (724) 548-3451 

 

PA Coalition Against Rape (PCAR) ....................................... (800) 692-7445 

  

PA Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline ............................................ (800) 932-0313 

Armstrong County OCYF ........................................................ (724) 548-3466 

  
PA Coalition Against Domestic Violence .............................. (800) 932-4632 

www.pcadv.org 

  

PA Mental Health Consumers Association ........................... (800) 887-6422 

www.pmhca.org 

 

Drug & Alcohol Prevention & Treatment............................. (724) 548-7607 

www.arcmanor.org  

 

Armstrong County Community Action Agency ................... (724) 548-3408 

www.armstrongcap.com/food-bank-1  

 

Armstrong County Housing Rehabilitation Program ......... (724) 548-3720 

  

Women, Infants and Children 

Kittanning, PA 16201 ................................................................. (800) 942-2778 

www.wicprograms.org/co/pa-armstrong  

 

Family Counseling Center of Armstrong County ...................... (724) 543-2941 

www.fccac.org 

http://www.chipcoverspakids.com/
http://www.pcadv.org/
http://www.pmhca.org/
http://www.arcmanor.org/
http://www.armstrongcap.com/food-bank-1
http://www.wicprograms.org/co/pa-armstrong
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HEALTH 

 

Birth / Death Certificates 

PA Department of Vital Records ............................................... (877) 724-3258 

www.pa.gov/agencies/health 

  
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services ............................. (877) 696-6775 
www.hhs.gov 

  

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention ................ (800) 232-4636 

www.cdc.gov 

  

Lead Poisoning Prevention and Control Program .............. (800) 440-5323 

www.pa.gov/agencies/health 

  

PA AIDS Fact Line .................................................................. (800) 662-6080 

 

Cancer Information Service ................................................... (800) 422-6237 

 

Autism Services ....................................................................... (866) 539-7689 

 

JUSTICE / CRIME 
 

Lawyer Referral Service ......................................................... (800) 692-7375 

www.pabar.org 

                                                                                         

Armstrong County Probation Department .......................... (724) 548-3491 

www.pa.gov/agencies/parole 

  

PA Crime Stoppers/Arson Hotline ........................................ (800) 472-8477 

www.crimewatchpa.com/crimestoppers 

  

PA Legal Aid Network, Inc .................................................... (800) 322-7572 

www.palegalaid.net 

  

Public Defender, Armstrong County .................................... (724) 548-3258 

www.co.armstrong.pa.us  

http://www.pa.gov/agencies/health
http://www.hhs.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/health
http://www.pabar.org/
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/parole
http://www.crimewatchpa.com/crimestoppers
http://www.palegalaid.net/
http://www.co.armstrong.pa.us/
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PA Amber Alert Notifications 

www.pa.gov/agencies/psp/programs/amber-alert  

 

Commission on Crime & Delinquency .................................... (800) 692-7292 

www.pa.gov/agencies/pccd 

 

Megan’s Law (Registry of Sex Offenders) .............................. (866) 771-3170 

www.meganslaw.psp.pa.gov  

 

PA State Police – Kittanning (non-emergency) ...................... (724) 543-2011 

www.pa.gov/agencies/psp 

 

Welfare Fraud Tipline ............................................................... (844) 347-8477 

                                                                                                                                    

LABOR / WORKERS 

  
Career Link Job search & Training Services ......................... (724) 548-5693 

11931 State Rt 85 E, Kittanning, PA 16201 

www.pacareerlink.pa.gov 

  

Labor Law Compliance Prevailing Wage .............................. (800) 932-0665 

www.pa.gov/agencies/dli 

  

PA Bureau of Workers’ Compensation ................................. (800) 482-2383 

www.pa.gov/agencies/dli 

 

Unemployment Claims ........................................................... (888) 313-7284 

www.pa.gov/services/dli/apply-for-unemployment-compensation-benefits 

 

Unemployment Fraud .............................................................. (800) 692-7469 

www.pa.gov/agencies/dli 

                                                                                                                                    

PENNDOT 

 

PennDOT Driver and Vehicle Services 

Customer Care Center .............................................................. (800) 932-4600  

www.pa.gov/agencies/dmv 

http://www.pa.gov/agencies/psp/programs/amber-alert
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/pccd
http://www.meganslaw.psp.pa.gov/
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/psp
http://www.pacareerlink.pa.gov/
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/dli
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/dli
http://www.pa.gov/services/dli/apply-for-unemployment-compensation-benefits
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/dli
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/dmv


23 

 

  

PennDOT Driver’s License Center 

159 Butler Rd., Kittanning, PA 16201 ...................................... (800) 932-4600 

[hours: Wednesday and Friday 8:30 a.m. – 4:15 p.m.] 

 

RECREATION / SPORTSMEN 

 
PA Fish and Boat Commission ................................................ (717) 705-7800 

www.pa.gov/agencies/fishandboat 

  

PA Game Commission Information 

SW Region ................................................................................ (724) 763-4215 

www.pa.gov/agencies/pgc (833) 742-4868 

 

Hunting/Fishing Licenses (Treasurer’s Office) ......................... (724) 548-3260 

450 E. Market Street, Suite 100, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

REVENUE 

 

PA Department of Revenue .................................................... (800) 728-2937 

www.pa.gov/agencies/revenue 

  

PA Tax Forms Only .................................................................. (800) 362-2050 

  

PA Bureau of Individual Taxes ...................................................... (717) 787-8201 

www.pa.gov/agencies/revenue 

 

U.S. Internal Revenue Service ................................................ (800) 829-1040 

www.irs.gov  

  

IRS Forms ............................................................................................ (800) 829-3676 

 

VETERANS 

 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs ...................................... (800) 827-1000 

www.va.gov 

 

http://www.pa.gov/agencies/fishandboat
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/pgc
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/revenue
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/revenue
http://www.irs.gov/
http://www.va.gov/
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Armstrong County Veterans Affairs ..................................... (724) 548-3441 

450 E. Market Street, Suite 107, Kittanning, PA 16201 

  

PA Department of Military and Veterans Affairs ................ (800) 547-2838  

 

Veteran Readiness & Employment ....................................... (800) 698-2411 

www.benefits.va.gov/vocrehab  

 

Crisis Line (The Open Door) ................................................... (877) 333-2470 

  

Veteran Direct Deposit Accounts ............................................ (877) 838-2778 

 

Armstrong County VA Outpatient Clinic ................................... (724) 545-8420 

11 Hilltop Plaza, Kittanning, PA 16201 

 

MISC. GOVERNMENT TIP LINES 

 

Liquor Control Enforcement Hotline 

PA State Police .......................................................................... (800) 932-0602 

  

Pennsylvania Terrorism Tip Line .......................................... (888) 292-1919 

  

Professional and Occupational Affairs ................................. (800) 822-2113 

  

State Fraud Reporting  

Attorney General ...................................................................... (717) 787-2543 

www.paauditor.gov    

  

Taxpayer Hotline 

Auditor General ........................................................................ (717) 787-2543 

  

Welfare Fraud Tip Line 

Inspector General ...................................................................... (800) 932-0582 

www.pa.gov/agencies/osig 

 

 

 

http://www.benefits.va.gov/vocrehab/
http://www.paauditor.gov/
http://www.pa.gov/agencies/osig
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JOSHUA BASHLINE
63rd Legislative District

District Offices
160 South Second Avenue, Suite C

Clarion, PA 16214
Phone: 814-226-9000

Hours M - F 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

200 North Jefferson Street
Kittanning, PA 16201
Phone: 724-954-3613

Hours M - F 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Website: RepBashline.com
Email: jbashline@pahousegop.com

scan this QR code with 
your smartphone to link 

directly to RepBashline.com
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